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36" Legislature of the United States Yirgin Islands

Committee on Education and Workforce Development
DATE: February 14, 2025

TO: The Honorable Senator Avery Lewis, Vice Chair
The Honorable Senator Dwayne M. DeGraff
The Honorable Senator Kenneth L. Gittens
The Honorable Senator Marise C. James
The Honorable Senator Franklin D. Johnson
The Honorable Senator Carla J. Joseph 7) i
FROM: The Honorable Kurt A. Vialet 4“/#
Chairman, Committee on Education & Workforce Development

RE: COMMITTEE ON EDUCATION AND WORKFORCE
DEVELOPMENT HEARING - CHANGE OF DATE

Dear Committee Members,

Please be advised that the Committee on Education and Workforce
Development hearing originally scheduled for Wednesday, March 5, 2025, has
been rescheduled. The time and location remain the same.

Please find the updated details below:

Date: Friday, March 7, 2025

Time: 9:00 AM

Location: Frits E. Lawaetz Legislative Chamber, St. Croix, USVI.

Should you have questions or require further information, please contact
Samanta Prentice at (340) 712-2270 or via email at senatorkurtvialet@legvi.org.

We look forward to your valuable input during the hearing.

CcC: All Senators
Central Staff
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